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rj 17 PH 3: 21 
Columbia, SC 29204 

•CENERAL 
•••' • .1 

October 13,2016 

Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20463 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Please accept the following complaint under 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 against the Respondent 
committee Jenny Home for Congress. TTie respondent is located at 133 E. 1st North Street, Suite 
5, Summerville, SC 29483.1 have attached all appropriate documents that 1 believe will assist the 
Commission in this matter. However, should further documentation be required please do not 
hesitate to contact me at the information listed above. I appreciate your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

W.H. McAbee 111 



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

IN RE: 

Willie Horton McAbee III, 
Complainant, 

V. 

Jenny Home for Congress 
133 E 1st North Street, Suite 5 
Summerville, SC 29483, 

Respondent, 

PARTIES 

1. Complainant is a citizen and elector of the State of South Carolina. 

2. Respondent is currently a member of the South Carolina House of Representatives and 
offered herself as a candidate for the Republican nomination for the 1st Congressional 
District of South Carolina. 

3. Respondent was unsuccessful in her campaign for the Republican nomination being 
defeated by the incumbent The Honorable Mark Sanford. 

JURISDICTION 

4. The Federal Election Commission (the Commission) has jurisdiction over this complaint 
pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30106(b)(1). 

FACTS 

5. On January 4th, 2016 Respondent received a $2,000 contribution from Heam & Heam, 
P. A. a South Carolina professional corporation (Articles of Incorporation enclosed). 

6. On January 11 th, 2016 Respondent refunded the $2,000 contribution to Heam & Heam 
without explanation. 



7. On March 8th, 2016 Respondent received a $250 contribution from Hodge & Langley 
Law Firm P.O., a South Carolina professional corporation (Articles of Incorporation 
enclosed). 

8. On November 27th, 2015 Respondent received the maximum contribution allowed by 
law, $2,700, from The Honorable Ronnie A. Sabb, a South Carolina State Senator and 
lawyer in Kingstree, South Carolina. 

9. On November 27th, 2016 (as reported by the Respondent) Respondent received the 
. maximum contribution allowed by law, $2,700, from "Ronnie L. Saab, LLC" with an 
J address of P.O. Box 88, Kingstree, SC 29556. 

4 10. The above address is the same as the mailing address used by "Law Offices of Ronnie A. 
4 Sabb, LLC" a South Carolina limited-liability corporation.' 

11. The "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" is the firm in which Senator Sabb is 
employed. 

12. Upon the above information and personal belief Complainant believes that the reported 
"Ronnie L. Saab, LLC" and the "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" are one and the 
same. 

13. Complainant believes that the discrepancy in reporting is due to either a scrivener's error 
or a willful attempt by Respondent to evade Federal campaign finance laws. 

COUNT I; illegal Acceptance of Corporate Contributlbhs 

14. Complainant re-alleges all previous paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

15. Complainant specifically re-alleges paragraphs 5 and 6. 

16. Complainant would allege that Respondent did violate 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 
C.F.R.§ 114.2(a). 

17. Heam & Heam, P. A. is a professional corporation under the laws of South Carolina. 

18. Contributions from corporations are banned by the Tillman Act (52 U.S.C. §30118(a)) 
and its implementing regulations. 

19. The Commission has specifically recognized that professional corporations are 
"corporations" for contribution purposes and not partnerships. 

' See http://www.5abblaw.com/contact/ 



20. Therefore, Complainant would show that Respondent has by their action violated 52 
U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(a). 

COUNT li:.Illegai Acceptance of Corporate iiDontributicins 

21. Complainant re-alleges all previous paragraphs as if set out fully herein. 

22. Complainant re-alleges specifically paragraph 7. 

1 23. Complainant would allege that Respondent did violate 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 
I C.F.R. § 114.2(a). 

4 24. Hodge & Langley Law Firm, P.C. is a professional corporation under the laws of South 
4 Carolina. 

25. Contributions from corporations are banned by the Tillman Act (52 U.S.C. §30118(a)) 
and its implementing regulations. 

26. The Commission has specifically recognized that professional corporations are 
"corporations" for contribution purposes and not partnerships. 

27. Therefore, Complainant would show that Respondent has by their action violated 52 
U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(a). 

CdllNT 111; IllC2al ieceipt of contfibutidris frorri once source in.exciess o^ 

28. Complainant re-alleges all previous paragraphs as if set out fully herein. 

29. Complainant specifically re-alleges paragraphs 8 through 13. 

30. Complainant would allege that Respondent did violate 52 U.S.C. § 30116 and 11 C.F.R. 
§110.1. 

31. Complainant would allege that Respondent did violate 52 U.S.C. § 30116 and 11 C.F.R. 
§110.1. 

32. The Respondent accepted a donation from Ronnie A. Sabb personally in the amount of 
$2,700 and then later accepted fi-om, what Complainant believes to be, the "Law Offices of 
Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" another donation of $2,700. 



33. Complainant, upon information and belief, believes that the "Law Offices of Ronnie A. 
Sabb, LLC" while organized as a limited liability company under the laws of the State of 
South Carolina is in reality operated as either a sole proprietorship or a partnership. 

34. Complainant would allege to the Commission that under either theory the donation firom 
the "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" should be held against Ronnie A. Sabb and thus 
constitute excessive contributions. 

35. If "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" is a sole proprietorship in LLC form then such 
funds are non-distinguishable from personal funds of Ronnie A. Sabb. 

36. If "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" is a partnership then the amount contributed to 
the Respondent would necessarily have to be proportioned amongst the partnership. See 11 
C.F.R. § 110.1(e). 

37. Complainant, upon information and belief, believes that at most there are four partners in 
the "Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC" as evidenced by their website.^ 

38. Assuming that the partnership splits profits equally and assuming that there are four 
partners this would mean that proportionally the contribution against Ronnie A. Sabb 
personally would be $875. ^ 

39. Under any method of determination it would appear that Respondent accepted 
contributions from The Honorable Ronnie A. Sabb in excess of the $2,700 limit imposed by 
law. 

40. Therefore, Complainant would show that Respondent has by any measure of their 
conduct violated 52 U.S.C. §30116 and 11 C.F.R. 110.1. 

CONCLUSION 

Complainant would respectfully submit the above complaint against the Respondent. 
Complaint feels that a clear showing is made for probable cause that Respondent has by their 
conduct violated the laws administered and enforced by the Commission. Therefore, 
Complainant prays that this complaint be accepted, the Commission dispose of it in the 
manner proscribed by law, and that all just and proper action be taken. 

^ http://www.sabblaw.com/attornevs/ 
^ Complainant would also note that Respondent has failed to follow the procedure by which instructions that the 
partnership is to issue to show the proportion of the donation attributed to each partner. See 11 C.F.R. § 
110.1(e)(1). 
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i STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

U t jmM 
Willie HortonMcAbee 111 

Columbia. SC 29204 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, Willie Horton McAbee III, do solemnly swear that the foregoing information is true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge, except for that information expressly declared upon 
information and belief, and in those cases I do believe them to be true. 

Signed and Sworn to under penalty of perjury this V^day of October, 2016. 

A 
Npfi 
My CMhmi 

/South Cafdliha /• 
EXP-

AMY LAUREN HUBER 

Commitslon Kxpl 

'riiiiiHtV 



Image# 201604159012443582 

SCHEDULE A (PEG Form 3) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

oun. 
Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

[PAGE 12 OF 41 

X 11a 11b 11c _ 
12 13a i3b 

11d 
• is 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

\ NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

JENNY HORNE FOR CONGRESS 
/ 

4 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
^ Stephen P. Groves Sr. 

Mailing Address 205 King St. Ste 400 

City 

Charleston 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer 
Nexsen Pruet. LLC 

Receipt For: 2016 

Primary ^ General 
Other (specify) 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29401 

--- -——.—J L- '—.A—<—»—i—• 

Occupation 
Attorney 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

25aoo' 1 
- * ' wi- ' 

Date of Receipt 

ST" 28 . 2016 

Transaction ID: SA11AI.5359 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
1" 

• .1 a 

U Memo Item 

-1—r—1—1-—t-
250.00 I 

B. 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
Thomas H. Hart ill 

Receipt For: 2016 
Primary Q General 
Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 

Mailing Address 223 Sumter Ave 

City 
Summenrllle 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29483 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

1 

c; t 

Name of Employer 

Heart. Hyland and Shepard 

Occupation 

Attorney 

I'M I' K J / J I ("v •" r"fcT*i "it"j 
01 J I 05 f 2016 } 

Transaction ID : SA11AI.5333 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

I • • 1000.00 
* 

Q Memo Item 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

1000.00 

C. 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
Hearn & Hearn P.A. 

Mailing Address 1206 Third Avenue 

City 

Conway 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 

. 29526 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. !9i; 

—-—r—.—1—r- -J 

Name of Employer Occupation 

Receipt For: 2016 
Primary General 
Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 

I M 1*M I / t 'u t 0 » / 

L?iJ * 1 
Transaction ID : SA11AI.5332 

"vT Y % v'» "v" 
2016 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
'i-e ii 

2000.00 I 

[21 Memo Item 
Election Cycle-to-Date 

2000.00 SH 
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional).. 

TOTAL This Period Oast page this line number only). 

"V 
3250.00 

-i-

FEC Schedule A (Form 3) (Revised 12/2015) 



Image# 201604159012443611 

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

d- OU-// 

Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR UNE NUMBER; 
(check only one) 

I PAGE 41 OF 41 

17 18 19a 
X 20a 20b 20c 

19b 
21 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

>NAME OF COMMITTEE'(in Full) 

JENNY HORNE FOR CONGRESS 

Full Name (Last. First, Middle initial) 

A. Hearn & Hearn PA 

Mailing Address 1206 Third Avenue 

Date of Disbursement 

r^rTiS' I / V M < V 

2016 

I 
City 
Conway 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29526 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

if Disbursement 

Candidate Name 

Office Sought: 

State: 

House 
Senate 
President 

District: 

010 I 

Category/ 
Type 

Disbursement For: 
Primary General 
Other (specify) 

2000.00 

Memo Item 

Transaction iD : SB20A.4593 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

B. 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip Code 

Purpose of Disbursement ' 

Candidate Name Category/ 
Type 

Date of Disbursement 

M"H- / o'ol/'v v V Y 
i 

Office Sought: -

State: 

House 
Senate 
President 

District: 

Disbursement For: 

Primary General 
Other (specify] 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

. > '1 

; Memo Item 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

C. 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip Code 

Purpose of Disbursement 1 I 
( _ V ' 

Category/ 
Type 

Candidate Name 

1 I 
( _ V ' 

Category/ 
Type 

Date of Disbursement 

1.1 t.i J / • D o I / 1 V Y • V r 1 t.1 1 / • D O I / ; V Y • V Y J 

• • > • L -J 
Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

-—•-J 
Memo Item 

Office Sought: 

State: 

House 
Senate 
President 

District: 

Disbursement For: 
Primary I [ General 
Other (specify) 

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional). 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only). 

Y - . . . -i. -

2000.00 ; 

-.—V- 1 
2000.00 

J 

FE5AN018 FEC Schedule B (Form 3) (Revised 12/2015) 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Sap 3D 201&. 
REFERENCE ID: 1609301045371 

U. 

c. ou n 

1.. 

2. 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

The name of fhe propoBed coiporation Is. Heam ft Heam, PA 

The Inlb'al registered office of the ooipoiallon Is 

Horiy 

iZOS'ThlrdAvenue 

Conway 
Clly 

SmetAddran 

South Carolina 
.Cbuiiiy 'Slots 

28526 
', 'ZIp.Cods 

5 

and the Initial registered agent at such address Is 

I hereliy.cpi 

Geoige M. Heam, Jr. 
PiMNanis 

rent as registered agent of the corporation: 

AsonrsSlgnolun) 

3. The corporation Is authorized to Issue shares of stock as follows. Complete *a* or fo*. whichever 
Is applicable: 

a. ' The corporation Is authorized to Issue a single clasB of shares, the total number 
of shares authorized Is 1.000 

b. Q The corporation is authorized to issue more than one class of shares: 

Class of Shares Authorized No. of Each Class 

The relative right, preference, and limitations of the shares of each class, and of each series 
within a class, are as follows: 

4. The erdstence of the corporation shall begin as of the filing date with the Secretary of State unless 
a delayed date Is hdlcated (See Section 33-1-230(b) of the 1976 South Carolina Code of Laws, 
as amended) '_j, ; 

1004214110 FOJEDreiaiaDIB 
HEARNSHEARN,P. 

Mufc Hammond • SaidhCaiolIna.Sea^.arsialB 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORREa COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Sep 30 2016 
REFERENCE ID: 1609301045371 

v.. • V 
Heam & Hiam; PA 

NiinroefO 

If* nim.w§niyiioi |/iv¥iQiyfi0| w/iiwii ifiB.5XJf|wroiiunsCpiCrvw«w fnciuyv in iny arUwiOo Of fncorpQioDOni STB 
os fbHows (SK the applicable proyislbna ̂ f Sections 3»-2-102, ̂ 2-105, and 354-221 of the 
1976 South Carolina Code of Lanm, as amended). 

Hie Incoiporators elect Professional Coipoiation status so as to render professiorod services 
exclusively related to the practice of law. 11 S.C. Code Ana § 33-19-109(a) 

The name, address, and signature of each Incorporator Is as follows (only one Incorporator Is required):' 

a Qeoige M. Hearn, Jr. -

b. 

Maine-

1208 Third Avenue, Conway, South Caroliha 29526 
Addraas 

'SignQOT 

Namo 

Addnns. 

Slgnalure 

Name 

Addmea 

Signature 

Peter L. Hearn, Sr. 

le, (Xinwayj South Carolina; 

7.. I... fSt^ard rt. Uvelace, Jr.. ..an attorney llcensedto practice In thestate qf.SouUi 

Date 

Carolina, certify, that the corporation, to whose articles oMhcorporatjon thte certUicate Is attached, 
has complied wHh. the requiremehts of Chapter 2, Title 33 df .the 1976 South Carolina Code of 
(.aws; as amended, relating to the articles of Ihcorpbratlon. 

.,3Xi|t) 

Type or Prim Name 

• 1310 Second Avenue 
Addisaa 

Conway. South Carolina 29S26 

(6431246-7321 



Image# 201604159012443S83 

SCHEDULE A (PEG Form 3) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

C ou./q -f' JiZ-
Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER; I PAGE 13 OF 41 
(check only one) 

IHJS. 
X 11a lib 11c lid 

.12 13a 13b 14 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any 

or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

\ NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 
JENNY HORNE FOR CONGRESS 

/ 

I 
4 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
James Virgil Hicks Jr. 

Mailing Address 1122 Lady St. Ste 705 

City 

Columbia 

State 
SC 

zip Code 
29201 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. !c FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer 
SC Beverage Association 

Occupation 
Attorney 

Receipt For; 2016 

Primary General 
Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 
n • u. t I 

02 
0^>O 

29 r V VV 

2016 r*! 
Transaction ID: SA11AI.5387 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

250.00 f 
• ' * I. ' • . . • 

Q Memo Item 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 

B. 
Mailing Address po Box 2765 

City 
Spartanburg 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29304 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 'C: 

Name of Employer Occupation 

Date of Receipt 

^ M *~N*|" ! I'D" . t t"v . Y T *) 

I 0^' *_?L' L _• 
Transaction ID : SA11AI.5405 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

250.00 
J ! 

pl Memo Item 

Receipt For: 2016 
Primary Q General 
Other (specify) 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

250.00 I 

C. 

Full Name (Last. Rrsl. Middle Initial) 
Dale Holland 

Mailing Address 5404 walking Stick Lane 

City State Zip Code 
Charleston SC 29420 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. & .... , . .. I 

Name of Employer Occupation 

Dale Holland Automotive. LLC Wholesaler 

Date of Receipt 

, M M*- / . O" " D . / I V • Y • V • V 1 

[_03 • J^_J9 i ' 2016 , 

Transaction ID ; SA11AI.5445 

Receipt For: 2016 
Primary Q General 
Other (specify) 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
t -n—> --1— r—I—. 

j 200.00 I 

[3 Memo Item 
Election Cycle-to-Date 

1 
L — • • •• . 

• ^ ' r \ ' 

* * - •> • 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)... 

TOTAL This Period (last page this iine number oniy). 

[ ' ' ' ' ' 500.00' ) 

FEC Schedule A (Form 3) (Revised 12/2015) 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 

AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 
ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

SfipSOJOlli 

REFERENCE 10: 160930121150Q 

Coi^nj-TL. 

.4 
4 

3TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ARTICLES OF INCpRPORAHQN 

———. 

TYPE OH W«HT CtJWLY IM BLACK MK j 

1. TTie name of (he proposed oorporatton is Law Flna, Inc. 

2. The bdllal reglsiered ofHce of (he coiporeltan Is 229 Moenplla Street 
- - ' :.SliMI AMIMC. 

Sparcdiiburg; Sp.arcanburg SC 
eiiy Slaio 

and the Initial ragistered agent at such address jg Charles, J. Hodge 
Pftitf IMBIM 

r;«00 

29306 
Zfp.CodB 

I hereby consent to ih^appolntment as legistered'agent of the coiporation; 

^cnrs-Signalure 

The corporation Is authorized to issue shares of stoclc as follows. Cornplele 'a* or 'b*. whichever 
is applicable: 

single class of shares, the total number 

The corporBlion is authorized to issue more that one class of shares: 

Class of Shares Authoriud Na of Each Class 

The relative right, preterence, end llmilations of (he shares of-each class, snrrar esch series 
within a class, are as follows; 

4. • The existence of the corporation shall begin as ofthefiting date with the Secrataiy of State unless 
. a delayad date Is indieatad {S« Sectton 33-1-230(b) of the 1976 South Carolina Code of Laws, 

as amendadt. January l, 2001 

01-001923CC 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORREa COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON nL£.IN THIS OFFICE 

Sep 30 2016 
REFERENCE ID: 1609301211500 

5. 

HUUlaE LHU UhFlCES -* 1803734X661 NO. 2: 

Hodgis. Law FiixiBf. Ino.' 
Nw«fC«p.Mdaa 

ThB dpikinal onwIsiDns, wfiicli Itie corpvallon eleds to include In the artides of inooipaialian. are 
as followfi (See the api^icato p^slons afSecUana 33-2-102,.3S2-l0S, and 35>2-221 of the 
1976 South Carolina Code of l^ws. as amended). 

6.' The name, address, and signaiura of BBcKlnoorparator Is as follows (only one is required): 

a. Charlas J. Hodge " • 
Nam. 

P.O. Box 2765. Spareaaburg. SG 29306 

AadrRB' 

SflMBOS 

jsssssr 

OgnwH 

an aKomey Ueensad lo pracilea In the stats, at South 
rcorporatloti: to whose: aaides of IncaiparBllan Itiis oemiicals s atbchsd. 

has urA^nyb'with jhs^iiiiismehts at Chapter 2, Title 33 of the 1976 South Carellna Code of 
Laws, as amended, ralatlna lo the arUdes ol i 

Data. 

Type vhtnt Nam 

Niiffltar 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORREa COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMFAREO WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Sep 30 2016 

REFERENCE ID; 1609301211500 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 

A,\f 

SECSFTAHY OF STATE 

FILED 
JAN2.9 200li 

PM 
Ma|9|l.D|rHl2m2t8l<[5|ft 

TYPE OR PRIMT CLEARLY IW BLACK IWK 
' ' , .• 

Pursuant Action 33-10-108 of (he 19^6 South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, the undersigned 
corporation adopts the following Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Irrcorporatlon: 

1. The name of the corporation is ^ ^ , 

2. Date of Incorporation 0 

3. Agents Name and Adrfress. 

4. On. ' • .ihecomnratlon adooled the foUowino Amendment fsl of HsAitides 
of Incorporation: (Type or attach-the complete teid of each Amendment) 

UlMJ. Krivi ,rF>£, ifOOu-U 
-tU o.-'.ciei it! ,-i-5 •s-pa" ' 

i i' rfc- • Th^ .^.<1^: 
r/TJ 

i-Lt£ 
• ^CTc 

5. The manner, If not set forth in the Amendmenl in which any exchange, reclassification, or 
cancellation of Isiied shares provided for In the Amendment shall tie effected. Is as follows: (if not 
applicatile, insert "hot applicable' dr "NA"). .1 jA 

6. Complete either "a* or 'b', whichever Is applicable. • 

a. • Amendinent(s) adopted by shareholder action. 
At the date of adoption of the Amendment, the number of outstanding shares of each voting 
group entified to vole separately on ihe Amendment, and the vote of such shares was: 

Numberol ' Number of Number of Votes. • Number of Undisputed* 
Voting Outstanding ' Votes Entitled Represented at Shares 
Group Shares to be Cast the meetino For or Anainsr^ 

01-005576CC 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED, WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON RLE IN THIS OFFICE 

Sep 30 2016 
REFERENCE 10: 1609301211500 

NaiiM orCorpoMon' 

'NOTE: Pursuant to Section 33-10-106(E)(i) of tlie 1976 Soutli Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, tlie 
corporation can altemath/ely state tlie total number of diaputed sliares cast fdr the amendment 

' by each voting group together with e statement the! the number of nst for. the amendmerit by 
each voting group was sufTident for approval by that voUng group. 

b. JA The Amendmeritfs) was duly adbpled by the incorporators or board of directors mthout 
shareholder approval pursuant to Section 33-6-t02(d), 33-10-102 and 33-10-105 of the 
1976' South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, and shareholder action was not required. 

7. Unless a delayed dated Is specined, the effective dale of these Articles of Amendment shall be the 
date of acceptance for filing by the Secretary of State- (See Section 33-1-230(b) of 1976 South 
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended) " 

Date_ 1 I 
'Namo of C^raUori 

lO Rv r rn 

'Type'br Pilrj Name and prih».' 

' RLIMG IWSTOUe-ritjte 

I Two comes ol this rorni, the oriolnai and cither a duplleate oilglnal or a conftaimed ecpy. must by flied. 

2. It the space in this lorm Is insuHlcleni, please attach addlllanal shaels containing a reference to the t 
IMS form. 

S Fling laes and tases payable to Uie Secretary ofiSlate el time of imng appOealliin. 

aphin 

Filing Fee' 
^Hinglaa 
Totai 

Return to: Secrelefy of Stale 
P.O. Bos 11350 
Columbia. SC 29211 

S laoo 
100.00 

1110.00 

DO«.«nieLes OF *MENau8Nr dse Form Revlaad by aoutti Carolina 
Secretary ttl Slate, January 2000 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 
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HODGE lAwFiBM 

229 MAGNOUA;SrREi^, Eb. Box 2765 

I 

CHASUS J. HODGE* 
JOHN G. RecicENBEa 
TEI_ <864) 585-3873 
FAX (864) 585-6485 
E-MAIU lipdgecliatles@konBaa.coin 

jgrackeBkeil@holiiiaa.cotai 
•NBTA CEioincp cnu Tkiu Snciusr 

jAAiEs R. TURNER 
O# COUNSEL 

DIRECT (864) SB2-774Z 
FAX (864) 585-6485 

0 

PUMQSg 

On Jmiuaiy l,.200l, Hodge Ldw Finn, Inc. was formed. Afierwards; it came to the attention of 
the Manager, Charles J. Hodge, that it should be a Professional Corporation.' Hodge Law Firm is 
an attorneys office which performs professional services for individuals. Therefore it is the 
request of Hodge Law Firm, Inc. thm its status be amended to Hodge Law Finn, P.C. 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORREa COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Sep 30 2016 , 
REFERENCE ID; 1609301211500 

.-it 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 

I 
t 

:TYP^< 

PuiBuant SeeGon 3^10-108 of the 1976 South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, the undersigned 
ooipoFation adopts the following Articles of Amendment to As Articles of Incorporation: 

1. The name of the corporation i 

2. Date of incorporation^ 

H6dne:Lawnrm.-.R;C. 

1/1«1 

3. Agenfs Name and Address. Charles J. Hodge, P.O'. Box 2765,-Spartanburg; SO 29304 

4. On_ 1/1/2010 , the corporation adopted the following Amendment (s) of Its Articles 
of Incorporafion: (Type or attach the complete text of each Amendment) 

The name of the corporation Is to be changed to Hodge & Langley Law Firm, P.C. 

5. The manner, if not set . forth in the Ameridmerit, in which any exchange, redassification, or 
canQBllationrof issiidd shares provided for in the Arnendihe'nt shall be eff^ed. is as follows': (if not 
applicable, Insert "hot applicable* or "NA"^. 

Njtr 

6. Complete either'a* or'b', whichever is applicable. 

a. Amandnient(s) adopted by shareholder action. 
Pi. the date of adoption of the AmendmenL the number of outstanding shares of each voting 
group entitled to vote separately on the AmendmenL and the vote of such shares was: 

•i 

Number of-
Voting buts^dihg 
Grouo 

.Number of Number of Votes 
Votes Entitled Represented at 
tobepesy themmUhq 

Number of Undisputed* 
Shares • 

.Ffit—aii_ 

MarkHannwnd SoUlh iartlne Soasjaiy W 81* 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COFT 
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Sep 30 20] f> 
REFERENCE ID: 1609301211S00 

.•if 
'• HodBB.Law Flim, P.p. 

' Namo or.C^onatlon 

mOTE: Pursuant to Section 33-10-10B(6)(Q of the 1876 South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, the 
coipoiatton can aftemative^ state theioted number of disputed shaiies cast .for Maiamendment 
by each voting grouptogeUiv with:a statement that the numberof cast for the arnehdrhent'by; 
each voting group was sufficiBnt fbrapprevai by that vothg group.. 

b. • The Amendment(8) ysas'duly-adopted by tfw. tncorpprafois. or board 'pf directors without 
sharaholdei- .E^p^t pureuaiit to Sectiph: 3^102(d), 33^10r102 .and.:$3-10i-10S of the' 
1876 $pu|h Carob'na Cods of iJws, w amended, anil share.ho]deF;actipn..im. noT.requIr^. 

7. Unless a dela^ dated Is speciBed, the effeidivs date of these Articles of Amendrnerit shall be the 
diate of acPsiitanoe for flUng by the Secretary of State Section 3^1-230(b) of 1876 South 
Carolina Code of Laws, as emended) 1/1/2010 ;; 

Oats Hodge-tjw Finn, P.C. 

7yi« or P/tnr Na'fflo.snd oniM' 

flMNPI«bTRHCT1PH8 

1. TVw ooplas or this Axm. the oi^nal end oHher a duelcats ailglnal or a oofitoiiiiBd copy, nual by Wad. 

2. 11 ate a^ m this tOim la Insufficient, please Utach eddMonsI ahe^ cgniahilng a mtaierica la the oppmpiMe paiSBraph In 
ailslbniL 

FillnsFee 
- Itax 

FOIns fees and taxes payable to the Secreteiy oT State at tbne of tiling appUcatloa 

S ioeo 
tDonn 

StIOJIII 

Return IK Seeralaiy or state 
P.a Box 11350 
CorumblB. SC 28211 

DoeMRnciES OF AMENDHEIITAO Fomi Rovtoad by ScuSi Cennna 
Seemary or State, Jammy 2000 



Image# 201601299004752302 

SCHEDULE A (PEG Form 3) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

'J]L 
Use separate- schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

[RAGE 13 .OF 19 

11a _ lib 11c _ lid 
12 13a 13b 14 JUis. 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold 
or tor commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any 

or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

\ NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

JENNY HORNE FOR CONGRESS 
/ 

) 

4 
4 

A. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial) 

Matthew Richardson 
Mailing Address isGibbesCt. 

City State Zip Code 

Columbia SC 29201 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. Si::i FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer 
WYCHE 

Occupation 
Attorney 

Receipt For: 2016 

^ Primary Q General 

Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 
-smrt, VIVIV 

12 I t 14 t jj .2015 

Transaction ID : SA11AI.4167 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
ft »• • •! y-t... J...... . 
f 250.00 [ 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial) 

Mailing Address 1664 Jackson St. 

City 
Barnwell 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29812 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. cf .. . 
Name of Employer 

RPWB, LLC 

Occupation 

Attorney 

Receipt For: 2016 

Primary [~^ General 

Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 

"K* I"M"*! ; 1 o "^ D' '•"iii'i ; } O'^D'S / f V VAi"«S°VS-i 
12 I i 08 2015 I 

Transaction ID : SA11AI.4145 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

r . T • L ' . ^ 
250.00 ( 

Election Cycle-to-Date •*.,! 250.00 1 
• _j». * 

C. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle initiaQ 

Ronnie L. Saab, LLC 
Mailing Address pQ Box 88 

Kingstree 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer 

Receipt For: 2016 

Primary General 

Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 

State Zip Code 

SC 29556 

M "t M""« ,• j D"l-~b" t i r*"*"l'^v" "v > 

JJJ LiLl 
Transaction ID: SA11AI.4322 

Occupation 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

^ ' ' 27O6.0O' f 
—E—irii—*JHW4IIII J 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

2700.00 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional). 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only). 

-V—-f—(-

!• > » t 8 
3200.00 

.1, 
-r ID 

FEC Schedule A (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009) 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

d. O (A/)"?" 
I PAGE 14 OF 19 

X 11a lib 11c _ 
12 13a 13b 

lid 

:i4_ His 
Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

• NAME OF COMMITTEE (in FulD 
JENNY HORNE FOR CONGRESS 

A. 

Full Name (Last. First, Middle Initial) 
James Rozier 

Mailing Address i6iO Dennis Blvd. 

City State Zip Code 

Moncks Corner SC 29461 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. lo

l r.
 

Name of Employer 
Rozier Group. LLC 

Occupation 
Consultant 

Receipt For: 2016 
^ Primary | General 

Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 
pTTTTI ; f D ^ D t I Y"S V"i 

UiJ ULJ LJ2JL»J 
Transaction ID : SA11AI.4326 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
I • t — I' I I '• I I t 't 

500.00 

[MEMO ITEM] 

B. 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
Rozier Group, LLC 

Mailing Address 1610 Dennis Blvd. 

City 
Moncks Corner 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29461 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. !c : • 

1 

Name of Employer Occupation 

C. 

Primary Q General 
Other (specify) 

Full Name (Last. First. Middle Initial) 
Ronnie A. Sabb 

Mailing Address pQ Box 88 

City 
Klngstree 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer 

Law Office of Ronnie A Sabb LLC 

Receipt For: 2016 
Primary General 
Other (specify) 

Date of Receipt 

'M > M'i / I ; •• V*- ("V't 
^vj Li7j ^2OI5,_J 

Transaction ID : SA11AI.4111 ^ 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

I ' ' ' 500.00* 
i -• 

Date of Receipt 

State 
SC 

Zip Code 
29556 

' M I'M"! / 'u » D / 'v "V Y'I 

LM\ LJU 
"Y > Y "Y^TI 

, 
Transaction ID: SAIIAi.4324 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 
........g. v-n-

Occupation 
Owner/Attorney 

t -T T 
2700.00 

Election Cycle-to-Date 
I t -r-

«A. Jill il< 

[MEMO ITEM] 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional). 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only). 

»—T" 
•f 

500.00 

•*—9—P—P ^ I v""i—^ • • • ' 
FEC Schedule A (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009) 
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REFERENCE ID: 1610131311070 

CoiAr\-t IJl^ 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION 
LiMitEP. LIABILITY COMPANY 

SECWfTOBv OF STATE 

FILED 
AM JUN 2.6 2800 , 
?|a|9|10|1lH2h|2|3|4|5l6 

4 
4 

TYPE OH PRINT iCLEARLY IN BLACK IWK 

The undersigned delivers the following artides of organimllpn to fbrm.avSoulh Caroline Ibnlte'd liability 
company pursuant to. Sections 33-44-2()i2 and 33-44-203 of the 1976 South Carolina Code of Laws, as 
amended. 

1. The name of the limited liability company which complies viilth Section 33-44-1OS ciir the South 
CeroHna Code of 1976; as amended Is Law Of fices, of Rotmig A. Sniih.i;r-r 

The addrsss of the InHlal designated ofRca of the Limited Liability Company in South Carolina Is 

in.B Hpsr Main SrrfHt 
SIraatAddrass 

KlnRStree, South Carolina-
City 

The Initial agent for service of process of the Limited 

29111) 
zip Code. 

Bnnn^P A R.^KIi 
Nome 

and the street address In South Carolina for this initial agent for-eervice of process is 

ns.n PFTttvr • street^ldrey 

Kifigscree, South Carolina 7.9556 
• aiy Zip'Code 

The name and address of each organizer is 

fa) . Ronnie A. Sabh 
Nanii; 

lUneaCree 
StreoVAddress. ' City 

M-SSfi 
Slate .ap Code. 

(b1 . 
Name 

Sheet Aditresa Clly 

Slate apCode 

(Add additional lines 9 neeoBaaiy) • 

[ ] Check this box only if the company Is to be a term company. If so, provide the teiin 
specilied: 

00-025818CC 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 
• ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Oct 13 2016 
REFERENCE ID: 1610131311070 Law Offices of Ronnie A. Sabb, LLC 

Z Name of Umlt^ UabOity. Cempany 

6. [ ] 

(8) 

(b) 

(C) 

(d) 

Check this, box only if management of the limited liebllily company is yesti^ In a manager 
or ihanagers. If this cpmpainy Is to be managed by manage'rs; specilyr the.halhe and 
address of each iniUa) manager." 

• Nama; 

• SireetAddms City 

O •1. 

State. . SpCode 

Nama 

StrMtAddmss cay 
• 

State ZipCode 

; 

Name 

StnaetAddmss City 

Slate ..Bp Coda 

Name 

Sbeat Address. aiy 

state 

.(Add BddlUonal lines If necessary) 

ZIp'Code 

7. [ 1 Check this box only if one or more-of th.e members of the company are-to be. nable.lbr'its 
debts and obligatiqris under section 33-^^63(c). If 'bne.or more members are sp lidble; 
specify which members, end for wItidT debts, obfigetions or liabilities such members ere' 
liable In tt^elr capacSy as mambers. 



CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORREa COPY 
AS TAKEN FROM AND COMPARED WITH THE 

ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE 

Oct 13 2016 
REFERENCE 10: 1610131311070 •T.ritii Of fipps nf Ronnie A. SilbT) I I P 

Naiho of Umllod UabllKy Ctinii^ 

a. Unless a delayed effscttye date is specined. these articles wai be^effeictive whbn endorsed for 
filing by the Secretary o'f State. Sp^y any delayed effective date, and time: 

N/A 
• • •. 

.9. Set forth any other provisions not inconsistent with law vKhlch the organizers determine to Indude, 
including any provisions that are required or are permitted to be set forth in the llinlted llablllly 

• company operating agreement.' 

4 
4 

.10. Signature^ each 

• 

Date. 
(Add Adfiional linos if necassaiy) 

s. 
1. ' Re two copies of this loim. the oifginai and eWi v a dupBcala odghwi or a canfbimed copy. 

2. II space on this idnn Is not sufScleni. please attach addilioiial sheets containing a rB.ferenoe to the.appibpHate patagiaph 
in this Ibnn, or pispare this using a dxiipuiw disk whief! iviil aUqw for eigtansloh of the space on.Ihe fcnn. 

3. This lonnniust be accompanisdliy the ilinolee of $110.00 payahia to the SecfMiy of State. . 

Rehimto: Secrataiy of State 
P.O.BOX113S0 

Columbia. SC 29211 

The first annual leport tor a bimliad ijabiiity Compaq must bo 
ani April first the eaiyndar year^.wtiich the lJthilBil. |Ja.biniy,f 

ehmnJamary first 
... was orgariiaodor #18 fbraigh oompahy.was 

Erst aiithorf»d.to iransaet biisinBss in.'doulh Carolina. S'ubsoguiirit anhual lepoits must bo daiivaied toiha Sacieiaiy dl 
Slate baivnen January first and April finl'd.iKb.ehsulng calehdaryears. 

SOTS 

THE HUNG OF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT. IN Afiio OF rrSEUr. PROVIDE AN EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO U.SE:THIS 
CORPORATE NAME ON OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PROpUCT OR SERVICE. USE OF. A NAME AS'ATRAIJEMARK OR 
SERVICE MARK WiU. REQUIRE HJH 
MARK. FOR MORE INFORMATION. ! 
(803)734-1726. 

LICARTCIES OF ORGANIZATION Ssc Fdrm Reidsad by Soidh Caidlna 
Saaeiaiy of Stale. Jenuaiy ^00 


